Heazell & Sons 1901 - ?

Heazell & Sons originated as an architectural firm established in Nottingham, England by <u>William Arthur Heazell</u> (1831-1917) in 1855. It became Heazell & Son in 1888 when his son, <u>Arthur Ernest Heazell</u> (1863-1941) was made a partner. In 1901, his other son, <u>Edward Henry Heazell</u> (1867-1948), was made a partner in the firm which was then renamed Heazell & Sons

Worked in UK Works

Architectural projects by William Arthur Heazel, Heazell & Son and Heazell & Sons included warehouse for W. Cotton, Weekday Cross, Nottingham (1874-75); New chancel, St Mark's Church, Nottingham (1875); St Stephen's Mission Schools, Charlotte Street/Mount East Street, Nottingham (1875) Simkin's butchers shop, Angel Row, Nottingham (1876); Nottingham Cemetery Chapel (1876); 220 Station Road, Beeston Cottage (1877-78); Restoration after a fire of warehouse, 32a, Stoney Street, Nottingham (1885); New chancel for St Jude's Church, Mapperley (1892-93); 1 Houndsgate (1887); Semi-detached houses, 262-264 Queen's Road, Beeston (c.1890); 6 Bridlesmith Gate/21 St Peter's Gate, Nottingham (1895-96); 45 Bridlesmith Gate, Nottingham (1896); 19 Stoney Street, Nottingham (1898); Insurance Offices, Upper Parliament Street, Nottingham (1900); New reredos, Church of St Mary the Virgin and All Souls, Bulwell (1900); 17 Stoney Street, Nottingham (1901); National Westminster Bank, Radford Road/Gregory Boulevard, Nottingham (1901); Coach and Horses, Upper Parliament Street, Nottingham (1904); porch and vestries, St Andrew's Church, Nottingham (1905); Oriel Chambers, Long Row, Nottingham (1905-06); Letchworth Garden City mission church (1908);] New hall, St Mark's Church, Nottingham (1908); 34-35 Long Row, Nottingham (1910); 15 Stoney Street, Nottingham (1910); Warehouses on the West and North Sides of Trivet Square (1912); All Saints' Church, Stanley Common, Derbyshire (1913); alterations to George Hotel, George Street, Nottingham (1914) additions to St. Andrew's, Nottingham (1918, 1931, 1934); additions to Church of St. The Evangelist, Mansfield Road, Nottingham (1922); Church of St. Martin (Sherwood), Nottinghamshire (1937)

Links

• Southwell & Nottingham Church History Project - Nottingham St. Andrew https://southwellchurches.nottingham.ac.uk/nottingham-st-andrew/hintro.php Historic England - Warehouses On The West And North Sides of Trivet Square, Nottingham <u>https://historicengland.org.uk/images-</u> books/photos/item/IOE01/15252/23

• Historic England - 6 Bridlesmith Gate, 21 St. Peter's Gate, Nottingham https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1270506

• Historic England - Church of St. The Evangelist, Mansfield Road, Nottingham https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1270647

• Historic England - Church of St. Martin (Sherwood), Nottinghamshire https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1270438

• Historic England - Teespoint House, Stoney Street, Nottingham https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1255179

• Nottinghamshire History - W. T. Pike (editor), Nottinghamshire and Derbyshire at the Opening of the Twentieth Century; [and] Contemporary Biographies, (1901) http://www.nottshistory.org.uk/monographs/biographies1901/architects.htm